UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL MINUTES - GENERAL

Present: The Honorable Douglas F. McCormick Nancy Boehme CS 08/02/2018 Deputy Clerk Court Reporter / Recorder Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Attorneys Present for Defendants: Kevin Adams Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Troceedings: Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018. Description	Case No.	EDCV15-01921 DFM			Date	August 2, 2018			
Nancy Boehme Deputy Clerk Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Kevin Adams Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018. Deputy Clerk Court Reporter / Recorder Attorneys Present for Defendants: Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.	Title	Bennion & Deville Fine Homes, et al. v. Windermere R				eal Estate Services Co			
Nancy Boehme Deputy Clerk Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Kevin Adams Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018. Deputy Clerk Court Reporter / Recorder Attorneys Present for Defendants: Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.									
Nancy Boehme Deputy Clerk Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Kevin Adams Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called and counsel make their appearances. Case called by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018. Deputy Clerk Court Reporter / Recorder Attorneys Present for Defendants: Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.									
Deputy Clerk Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Kevin Adams Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.	Present: The	Honorable	Douglas F. McCorn	nick					
Attorneys Present for Plaintiffs: Kevin Adams Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.		Nancy Boo	hme	C	S 08/02	2/2018			
Kevin Adams Jeffrey Feasby Christopher Rowlett Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.		Deputy C	lerk	Court I	Reporte	r / Reco	rder		
Christopher Rowlett Telephonic Status Conference Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.	Atto	-			•				
Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.		Kevin A	dams				-4-		
Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.				CIII	istopne	i Kowiei	.l		
Case called and counsel make their appearances. Court and counsel confer. Court orders Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.	roceedings:	T_{ℓ}	elenhonic Status C	onference					
Defendants to lodge a Proposed Judgment by August 6, 2018. Any objection to the Proposed Judgment should be filed by August 8, 2018.		1	deprionic otatas C	omerciae					
·						0	:	07	
initials of Clerk no				Initials of Clark	_				
				initials of Cicik		110			